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From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 7:41 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: FW: FCI Dublin

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Hello Donna, 

Here is the information for the Federal Prison SLIC case in Dublin.

Thank you,

Paresh

-----Original Message-----
From: Noah Ceteras [mailto:CeteraN@marcor.com]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 4:41 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: TonyMcE@aol.com; Scott Williams
Subject: FCI Dublin

Good afternoon Paresh. Regarding the FCI Dublin the project here is the information you requested. Please call or email with additional info or needed information. I have the $6,000.00 check ready to be submitted upon receipt of your letter describing the next steps in this process.

MARCOR initially responded to a report of a diesel overflow at the FCI Dublin site on April 25, 2008. Diesel impacted asphalt and soil were removed during our emergency response. The spill originated at the facilities generator building and impacted soil around the building. Four feet of soil was removed from around the generator building, digging around the building was stopped to keeping the buildings structural integrity intact. We are now ready for a site inspection by Alameda County Environmental Health to see what the next steps will be.

Responsible Party & Location of Work:
F.C.I Dublin
5701 8th Street
Dublin, CA  94568
Site Contact: Mike Goldstein (Safety Manager/Recruiter) Ph: 925-833-7500 x387

Site Remediation Contractor:
MARCOR Remediation, Inc
6644 Sierra Lane
Dublin, CA  94568
Contact: Noah Ceteras (Project Mgr.)
Ph: 925-307-1500
Fax: 925-307-1510
Noah cell: 510-376-7765

MARCOR's Consultant (Tony McElligott, P.E.-Cell 510-207-4626)

Please call me with any questions.

Respectfully,

Noah Ceteras
Project Manager
MARCOR Remediation, Inc.
6644 Sierra Lane, Dublin, CA 94568
ceteran@marcor.com
925-307-1500 ext. 4421 office
510-376-7765 cell
925-307-1510 Fax
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